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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

TO:  Brian Liebman, Commission Counsel 
 Rules Review Commission 
 
FROM: Amy Craddock, PhD, Assistant Chief  
 Healthcare Planning 
 
SUBJECT: 2023 State Medical Facilities Plan (SMFP) 
 
DATE: November 15, 2022 
 
In the 2003 Session of the General Assembly House Bill 1151 (SL 2003-229) amended the 
Administrative Procedure Act. Among other things, the legislation amended G.S. 150B-2(8a) 
and G.S. 131E-176(25) to exclude from rule-making the North Carolina State Medical Facilities 
Plan (SMFP) if it had been prepared with public notice and hearings. 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to ask the Rules Review Commission to review the process 
of adopting the 2023 SMFP for compliance with GS 131E-176(25).  
 
Included for your review and consideration are documents attesting to our compliance with G.S. 
131E-176(25). Those include notices of public hearings, minutes from meetings of the State 
Health Coordinating Council, and evidence that oral and written comments were received for the 
2023 SMFP. I will forward the Governor’s approval of the SMFP to you when I receive it. 
 
Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Micheala Mitchell at 
919-855-3879. I am retiring on January 1, 2023 and am taking terminal leave for the remainder of 
the year.  
  
  
Attachments 
 
 
cc: Micheala Mitchell, Chief, Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section 
 Mark Payne, Director DHSR 
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